

# STATE AGENCY PUBLICATION LIST 2019

STATE OF NEW JERSEY PHIL MURPHY, GOVERNOR SHEILA OLIVER, LT. GOVERNOR

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT ROBERT ASARO-ANGELO, COMMISSIONER

New Jersey State Data Center
Division of Economic & Demographic Research
P.O. Box 388
Trenton, NJ 08625-0388
June 2019

NEW JERSEY STATE DATA CENTER

NETWORK

STATE AGENCY PUBLICATION LIST

2019

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

New Jersey Department of Agriculture	1
New Jersey Department of Banking and Insurance	2
New Jersey Department of Community Affairs	4
New Jersey Department of Corrections	5
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS	6
New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection	7
New Jersey Department of Health	8
New Jersey Commission on Higher Education	10
New Jersey Department of Human Services	11
New Jersey Department of Labor and Workforce Development	12
Office of Management and Budget	13
New Jersey Department of Military and Veterans Affairs	14
New Jersey Civil Service Commission	15
OFFICE OF PLANNING ADVOCACY	16
New Jersey Department of State	20
New Jersey Department of Transportation	21
New Jersey Department of Treasury	22



## NEW JERSEY STATE DATA CENTER NETWORK STATE AGENCY PUBLICATIONS LIST\*

#### **NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE**

CONTACT: Bruce Eklund

Health & Agriculture Building Room 205, PO Box 330 Trenton, NJ 08625-0330 **PHONE:** (609) 292-6385 **FAX:** (609) 633-9231

Email: Bruce.Eklund@nass.usda.gov

http://www.nass.usda.gov/nj/

2007 Census of Agriculture – Available online: <a href="http://www.nass.usda.gov/census/">http://www.nass.usda.gov/census/</a>

- Agriculture Chemical Usage Vegetables Summary, 2006
- Agricultural Chemical Usage Fruit Summary, 2009
- Agricultural Statistics, Annual Report, 2012
- Blueberry Statistics, 2011
- Cash Receipts from New Jersey Farm Marketing, 2008
- Census of Agriculture, New Jersey State & County Highlights, Updated April 2007
- Cranbury Statistics, 2011
- Floricultural Summary, 2012
- Fresh Market Sweet Corn Statistics, 2012
- Fruit & Vegetable Crops, Statistics & National Rankings 2008
- New Jersey Fruit Summary, 2012
- New Jersey Annual Vegetable Report, 2012
- Nursery Summary, 2007
- Quick Facts about Hired Labor in New Jersey 2007 Census of Agriculture
- Quick Facts from the 2007 Census of Agriculture for New Jersey (livestock)
- Quick Facts from the 2007 Census of Agriculture for New Jersey (crops)
- 2007 Census of Agriculture
- How Agriculture Surveys Benefit You!
- NASS Confidentiality Pledge
- Security Expectations
- Pamphlets

<sup>\*</sup> There may be a charge for some publications. Contact the appropriate agency for more information.

#### **NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF BANKING AND INSURANCE**

CONTACT:

20 West State Street 10<sup>th</sup> Floor, PO Box 325 Trenton, NJ 08625-0325 **PHONE:** (609) 292-6559 **FAX:** (609) 633-3601

http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/index.html

#### Department of Banking & Insurance Links

 2011 Annual Statistical Report http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/commissreport/carmenu.htm

- 2010 Homeowners Insurance Premium Comparison Survey
   http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/division\_consumers/insurance/homeownercomparison.htm
- Auto Insurance Purchasing Planner
   http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/autoplanner.htm
- Automobile Insurance Consumer Bill of Rights
   http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/division\_consumers/insurance/autorights09.html
- Consumer Credit Bill of Rights
   http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/division\_consumers/finance/creditrights.htm
- Coverage of Young Adults Through the Dependent Under 31 Law <u>http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/division\_consumers/du31.html</u>
- Dealing with a Hurricane
   <u>http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/division\_consumers/insurance/hurricane.htm</u>
- Eligible Surplus Lines Insurers
   http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/sleo\_whitelist.pdf
- Entities Offering DMV Approved Safe Driving Courses <u>http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/dmvschl.htm</u>
- Everything you Wanted to Know About Auto Insurance
   <u>http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/division\_consumers/pdf/everythingauto2006.pdf</u>
- Filing an Uninsured/Underinsured Motorist Property Damage Claim http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/ins\_ombudsman/wysk3.htm
- Filing Auto Damage Claims With Another Insurance Company <u>http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/ins\_ombudsman/wysk2.htm</u>
- Filing Auto Damage Claims With Your Own Insurance Co. <u>http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/ins\_ombudsman/wysk1.htm</u>
- Get Legal With New Jerseys Basic Auto Insurance <u>http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/basicpolicy.shtml</u>
- How to "Freeze" Your Credit Files
   http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/division\_consumers/finance/creditfreeze.htm
- Identity Theft It Could Happen to You!
   <a href="http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/division consumers/finance/identitytheft.htm">http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/division consumers/finance/identitytheft.htm</a>
- New Jersey Individual Health Coverage Program Rates
   <u>http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/division\_insurance/ihcseh/ihcrates.htm</u>
- Insurance and Consumer Finance Information for Seniors http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/division\_consumers/seniored.htm

(Continued)

#### **NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF BANKING AND INSURANCE** (Continued)

Insuring Your Home

http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/division consumers/pdf/insuringyourhome.pdf

New Jersey Auto Insurance Buyer's Guide

http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/division\_consumers/pdf/autoquide02.pdf

New Jersey Bank Mergers

http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/bankmerger\_alpha.htm

**New Jersey Financial Institutions** 

http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/bankwebinfo.htm

New Jersey Individual Health Coverage Program Rates http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/division\_insurance/ihcseh/ihcrates.htm

**New Jersey Licensed Insurance Carriers** 

http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/data/inscomp.htm

Pinelands Development Credit Bank - Lists of Buvers http://www.state.ni.us/pinelands/pdcbank/PDC%20reports/PDC%20BANK/Buvers%20List.pdf

Pinelands Development Credit Bank - List of Sellers

http://www.state.ni.us/pinelands/pdcbank/PDC%20reports/PDC%20BANK/PDC%20Bank%20-%20Sellers %20List.pdf

Predatory Lending-What Consumers Should Know

http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/division consumers/finance/predatory.html

Registered Agents of Domestic Insurers

http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/data/regagent.htm

Special Automobile Insurance Policy (SAIP)

http://www.state.ni.us/dobi/division\_consumers/insurance/saip.htm

Surety Companies – Performance Bonds on Public Works

http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/surety.htm

Telephone Numbers of Insurers that Write Homeowners Policies in New Jersey

http://www.state.ni.us/dobi/division consumers/insurance/homeownercontacts.htm

Telephone Numbers of Insurers that Write Private Passenger Auto in New Jersey http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/division consumers/insurance/autoinscontacts.htm

What You Should Know About...Long-Term Care

http://www.state.nj.us/dobi/ins ombudsman/ltcquide.htm

<sup>\*</sup> There may be a charge for some publications. Contact the appropriate agency for more information.

#### **NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AFFAIRS**

**CONTACT:** John R. Lago

PHONE: (609) 292-7898 Division of Codes & Standards FAX: (609) 633-6729 Email: <u>ilago@dca.nj.gov</u> 101 South Broad Street

PO Box 802

Trenton, NJ 08625-0802

http://www.state.nj.us/dca/divisions/codes/

Annual and monthly construction data are available on line at the following address: http://www.nj.gov/dca/divisions/codes/reporter//

Guide to Affordable Housing in New Jersey: http://www.nj.gov/dca/divisions/codes/publications/guide.html

<sup>\*</sup> There may be a charge for some publications. Contact the appropriate agency for more information.

#### **NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS**

**CONTACT:** Kristen M. Zgoba, Ph.D. **PHONE:** (609) 292-4036, ext. 5285

Research Scientist Fax: (609) 633-2112

Chairperson, Departmental Research Review Board Email: <u>Kristen.Zgoba@doc.nj.gov</u>

PO Box 863 <a href="http://www.state.nj.us/corrections/SubSites/REU/">http://www.state.nj.us/corrections/SubSites/REU/</a>

Administration Building- Room 115A Trenton, NJ 08625

Annual Offender Characteristics Report, January 2013, 2012, 2011, & 2010
 Reports available on DOC website
 <a href="http://www.state.nj.us/corrections/pages/offender\_stats.html">http://www.state.nj.us/corrections/pages/offender\_stats.html</a>

<sup>\*</sup> There may be a charge for some publications. Contact the appropriate agency for more information.

#### **ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS**

CONTACT: Mark Davies

Hughes Justice Complex North Wing, 6<sup>th</sup> Floor

PO Box 037

Trenton, NJ 08625-0037

**PHONE:** (609) 815-2900 x. 52531

Email: mark.davies@judiciary.state.nj.us

http://www.judiciary.state.nj.us

- New Jersey Judiciary Court Management February, 2018
   http://www.judiciary.state.nj.us/public/assets/stats/cman1802.pdf
- Civil Statistics February, 2018
   http://www.judiciary.state.nj.us/public/assets/stats/gray1802.pdf
- Superior Court Caseload Reference Guide, 2013-2017 http://www.judiciary.state.nj.us/public/assets/fiveyear.pdf
- Municipal Court Statistics by County: February 2018
   http://www.judiciary.state.nj.us/public/assets/munc1802.pdf
- Municipal Courts Statistics by Municipal Court: February 2018 http://www.judiciary.state.nj.us/public/assets/munm1802.pdf

#### **NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION**

**CONTACT:** Dorothy Alibrando **PHONE:** (609) 984-2249

Tonia Wu FAX: (609) 292-3298

NJDEP Environmental Research Library

Mail only address –

Email: <u>Dorothy.alibrando@dep.nj.gov</u>

tonia.wu@dep.nj.gov

Mail only address – tonia. PO Box 420, MC 432-01
Trenton, NJ 08625-0420

Deliveries only to – <a href="http://www.state.nj.us/dep/dsr/irc">http://www.state.nj.us/dep/dsr/irc</a>

[NJDEP, ERL] 432 East State Street Trenton, NJ 08608

NJDEP Publications

Available on website: http://www.nj.gov/dep/infofinder/topics/publications.htm

NJDEP Maps and Publications

Available on website: <a href="http://www.nj.gov/dep/njgs/pricelst/index.htm">http://www.nj.gov/dep/njgs/pricelst/index.htm</a>

NJDEP Information Resource Center

Available on website: <a href="http://www.nj.gov/dep/dsr/irc">http://www.nj.gov/dep/dsr/irc</a>

New Jersey Environmental Digital Library

Available on website: http://njedl.rutgers.edu/njdlib/index.cfm

<sup>\*</sup> There may be a charge for some publications. Contact the appropriate agency for more information.

#### **New Jersey Department of Health**

CONTACT: Abate Mammo PhD PHONE: (609) 984-7334

Healthcare Quality and Informatics Fax: (609) 984-7735

PO Box 360 Email: Abate.Mammo@doh.nj.gov

Trenton, NJ 08625-0360

Center for Health Statistics and Informatics: http://nj.gov/health/chs/

Health Care Quality Assessment: http://www.nj.gov/health/healthcarequality/

New Jersey State Health Assessment Data (NJSHAD) Online Data Access Tool
 Provides online access to public health datasets and information on the health status of New Jerseyans <a href="http://nj.gov/health/chs/njshad/index.shtml">http://nj.gov/health/chs/njshad/index.shtml</a>

Healthy New Jersey, 2010 and 2020

New Jersey's 10-year health promotion and disease prevention plan. http://www.state.nj.us/health/chs/hnj2020/index.shtml

New Jersey Behavioral Risk Factor Survey (NJBRFS)

Telephone survey that is a component of the national Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System (BRFSS which monitors major behavioral risk factors and chronic conditions associated with disability and death among adults.

http://www.state.nj.us/health/chs/njbrfs/index.shtml

- The Jersey Violent Death Reporting System (NJVDRS) is surveillance system that links data from multiple sources into a single standardized record of a violent deaths. http://www.state.nj.us/health/chs/njvdrs/
- Race and Ethnicity Coding Guidelines for the New Jersey Department of Health and its Grantees provides uniform standards for the collection and reporting of data on race and ethnicity for NJDOH and its grantees http://www.state.nj.us/health/chs/hnj2020/documents/re\_coding\_standard.pdf
- The Health of the Newest New Jerseyans

Provides an overview of demographic and geographic trends of the state's foreign-born population, and examines how birth place and race/ethnicity are associated with the health status of New Jersey residents. New Jersey's foreign-born and U.S.-born populations are compared in two major categories: health outcomes and health-related behaviors.

http://www.state.nj.us/health/chs/hnj2020/documents/newest\_new\_jerseyans.pdf

#### Hospital Performance Report

Annual report that provide information healthcare associated infections (HAIs) and patient safety indicators to provide information on the quality of services provided by hospitals.

http://www.nj.gov/health/healthcarequality/health-care-professionals/hospital-performance-report/

#### • The Cardiac Surgery Report

The cardiac surgery report is compiled from individual-level data reported on patients undergoing open heart surgery. The includes risk-adjusted mortality rates for each hospital and surgeon performing coronary artery bypass graft surgery (CABG). The report uses information on medical history and risk factors known to affect a patient's chance of surviving the operation for its risk-adjustment.

http://www.nj.gov/health/healthcarequality/health-care-professionals/cardiac-stroke-services/cardiac-surgery/index.shtml

(Continued)

#### **NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH (CONTINUED)**

#### • The Patient Safety Reporting System

Collects electronic data on serious preventable adverse events and associated RCAs from state licensed health care facilities and produces annual summary reports.

http://www.nj.gov/health/healthcarequality/health-care-professionals/patient-safety-reporting-system/

#### Quality Indicators

This includes inpatient Quality Indicators (IQI), Prevention Quality Indicators (PQIs) and Patient Safety Indicators derived from hospital discharge data. IQIs provide information on inpatient mortality for certain procedures and medical conditions; utilization of selected procedures for which there are questions of overuse, underuse, and misuse; and volume of procedures for which there is some evidence that a higher volume of procedures is associated with lower mortality. PQI's identify "ambulatory care sensitive conditions", which are conditions that can be effectively treated in an outpatient setting, potentially preventing the need for inpatient hospital admissions. PSIs provide information on in hospital complications and adverse events following surgeries, procedures, and childbirth.

http://www.nj.gov/health/healthcarequality/health-care-professionals/quality-indicators/

#### OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF HIGHER EDUCATION

**CONTACT:** Angela Bethea

Assistant Secretary/CFO
1 John Fitch Plaza

10th Floor PO Box 542

Trenton, NJ 08625-0542

**PHONE:** (609) 292-3235 **FAX:** (609) 292-7225

Email: angela.bethea@oshe.nj.gov http://www.nj.gov/highereducation/

#### Reports

#### http://www.state.nj.us/highereducation/

- Public College and University Institutional Profiles
- Transfer of Credit Annual Report to the Governor and Legislature
- Comparative Profiles of Senior Public Colleges and Universities

<sup>\*</sup> There may be a charge for some publications. Contact the appropriate agency for more information.

#### **NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES**

**CONTACT:** Charles Colvard PHONE: (609) 292-9686

Office of Research and Evaluation FAX: (609) 984-7380

PO Box 700 Charles.Colvard@dhs.state.ni.us Email: Trenton, NJ 08625-0700 http://www.state.nj.us/humanservices/das/news/reports/

Division of Aging Services Reports available online at: http://www.state.nj.us/humanservices/news/reports/doasreports.html

New Jersey Department of Human Services, Catastrophic Illness in Children Relief Fund 2011 Annual Report available online at: http://www.state.nj.us/humanservices/news/reports/CICRF%20%20AR%202011 web.pdf

- New Jersey Department of Human Services, Division of Developmental Disabilities Adults with Autism Task Force Report available online at: http://www.state.nj.us/humanservices/ddd/boards/AATFrpt.pdf
- New Jersey Department of Human Services, Division of Disability Services Reports available online at: http://www.state.nj.us/humanservices/dds/news/reports/
- New Jersey Department of Human Services, Division of Family Development Current Program Statistics available online at:

http://www.state.nj.us/humanservices/dfd/news/cps.html

- Child Care Development Fund State Plan for 12/13 available online at: http://www.ni.gov/humanservices/dfd/programs/child/2012-13 nicc state plan.pdf
- Child Care Market Rate Survey:2010 and Work First New Jersey Reports available online at: http://www.state.nj.us/humanservices/news/reports/dfdreports.html
- New Jersey Department of Human Services, Division of Medical Assistance & Health Services Monthly FamilyCare/Medicaid Enrollment Statistics available online at: http://www.state.nj.us/humanservices/dmahs/news/reports/index.html
- New Jersey Department of Human Services, Division of Mental Health and Addiction Services Mental Health Data Dashboard Reports available online at: http://www.state.nj.us/humanservices/dmhs/news/reports/
- Addiction Services Reports and Statistics, available online at: www.state.nj.us/humanservices/das/news/reports
- New Jersey Department of Human Services, Office of Program Integrity and Accountability Risk Indicator Reports available online at: http://www.state.nj.us/humanservices/staff/opia/risk/reports.html

## NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT OFFICE OF RESEARCH & INFORMATION

CONTACT: JoAnne Caramelo PHONE: (609) 292-2582

Office of Research & Information Fax: (609) 633-9240 PO Box 056 joanne.caramelo@dol.nj.gov

Trenton, NJ 08625-0056 <a href="http://www.nj.gov/labor/lpa/pub/pub index.html">http://www.nj.gov/labor/lpa/pub/pub index.html</a>

Economic Indicators Data Series
 http://www.nj.gov/labor/lpa/pub/econind/indicators\_index.html

Employment Press Release (Monthly)
 http://www.nj.gov/labor/lpa/pub/emppress/pressrelease\_index.html

 Key Industry Cluster Fact Sheet http://www.nj.gov/labor/lpa/pub/lmv/cluster\_handout.pdf

 Industry Cluster – Focus Studies (Advanced Manufacturing; Bio/Pharmaceuticals and Life Sciences; Transportation, Logistics and Distribution; Financial Services; Health Care; Technology; Leisure, Hospitality and Retail; Construction and Utilities)
 http://www.ni.gov/labor/lpa/pub/empecon/empeconomy\_index.html

- Occupational Employment and Wages, A Detailed Analysis of New Jersey's Occupational Landscape <a href="http://www.nj.gov/labor/lpa/employ/oeswage/nj\_oes\_wage\_report.pdf">http://www.nj.gov/labor/lpa/employ/oeswage/nj\_oes\_wage\_report.pdf</a>
- Population Estimates for New Jersey (detailed data available online)
   <a href="http://www.nj.gov/labor/lpa/dmograph/est/est\_index.html">http://www.nj.gov/labor/lpa/dmograph/est/est\_index.html</a>
- Regional Focus (Northern, Central, Southern)
   <u>http://www.nj.gov/labor/lpa/pub/regfocus-index.html</u>
- County Briefs
   http://www.nj.gov/labor/lpa/pub/factbook/county\_briefs\_index.html
- Labor Market Information Monthly Update
   http://www.nj.gov/labor/lpa/content/maps/lmiupdate.pdf

#### OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

Email:

CONTACT: Noah Glyn (609) 984-6363 PHONE:

Office of Management and Budget (609) 984-8498 FAX: noah.glyn@treas.nj.gov

33 West State Street 7<sup>th</sup> Floor

http://www.state.nj.us/treasury/omb/ Trenton, NJ 08608

Municipal Distress Index, October 1994 (Available only on diskette)

All FY Publications Library and Archive http://www.state.nj.us/treasury/omb/publications/archives.shtml

<sup>\*</sup> There may be a charge for some publications. Contact the appropriate agency for more information.

#### **NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF MILITARY AND VETERANS AFFAIRS**

**CONTACT:** Marvin Lorenz

PHONE: (609) 530-7177 Information Services Bureau FAX:

101 Eggert's Crossing Road

PO Box 340

Trenton, NJ 08625-0340

(609) 530-7193

Email: Marv.Lorenz@dmava.nj.gov

http://www.nj.gov/military/

Veteran's Guide Programs, Entitlements and Services Available to New Jersey's Veterans and Their Families

Guard life http://www.nj.gov/military/publications/guardlife/guardlife-volume37-no1/

New Jersey Veterans Journal http://www.nj.gov/military/veterans/journal/summer2015/

- New Jersey Veterans Guide http://www.nj.gov/military/veterans/njguide/njvet.pdf
- Internet address for NJDMAVA Publications: http://www.nj.gov/military/publications/

<sup>\*</sup> There may be a charge for some publications. Contact the appropriate agency for more information.

#### **NEW JERSEY CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION**

 CONTACT:
 Eugene Lanzoni
 PHONE:
 (609) 633-7185

 PO Box 317
 Fax:
 (609) 984-4081

State of New Jersey Workforce Profile, 1999, 2000, 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013

http://www.state.nj.us/csc/about/publications/workforce/

<sup>\*</sup> There may be a charge for some publications. Contact the appropriate agency for more information.

#### OFFICE OF PLANNING ADVOCACY

**CONTACT:** Steven Karp **PHONE:** (609) 292-3160 **FAX:** (609) 292-3292

4<sup>th</sup> Floor, PO Box 820 Email: <u>steven.karp@sos.nj.gov</u>
Trenton, NJ 08625-082 <u>http://www.nj.gov/state/planning/</u>

List of all publications can be found http://www.nj.gov/state/planning/spc-research-publications.html

 New Jersey Office for Planning Advocacy Municipal Revitalization Index, the Municipal Distress Index (MDI) [zip 1.6M] May 2008. Replaces August 1997 document

 New Jersey State Development and Redevelopment Plan: Draft Final Plan: New Jersey State Planning Commission, November 2011. [pdf 996KB]

- New Jersey Statutes and Regulations Linked to the State Planning Act New Jersey Office for Planning Advocacy, November 2011. An update to Oct 1995 document. [pdf 1.4M]
- Form Based Codes in New Jersey Regional Plan Association, July 2010. 40 pages. [pdf 4.6M]
- Office of Smart Growth Annual Report FY 2009-2010.
   New Jersey Office of Smart Growth,
   January 2010. 26 pages. [pdf 588k]
- Kearny Transit-Oriented Development Vision Plan Regional Plan Association.
   Summer 2009. 48 pages. [pdf 5.2M]187
- Placemaking in Inner Ring Suburbs, Small Towns and Edge Cities Regional Plan Association.
   June 2006 Mayors' Institute on Community Design. 28 pages. [pdf 2.1M]186
- Communities in Transition: Anticipating Restoration of Passenger Rail Service on the West Trenton Line Regional Plan Association.
   October 2005 Mayors' Institute. 24 pages. [pdf 4.1M]185
- Methodology and Software of the Impact Assessment of the New Jersey State Plan Robert Burchell, et al., Center for Urban Policy Research, Rutgers University, May 2010. 98 pages. [pdf 3.1M]184
- Analysis of South Jersey Rail Expansion Alternatives.
   New Jersey Office of Smart Growth,
   February 2009. 13 pages. [pdf 1.5M]
- Development Opportunities Interagency Team.
   New Jersey Office of Smart Growth, Department of Community Affairs, November 2007. 2 pages. [pdf 2.1M]

#### **OFFICE OF PLANNING ADVOCACY** (Continued)

Mercer: Trenton, Lawrenceville and Ewing

An Advisory Services Panel Report. Urban Institute, Co-sponsored Planning Study. Technical Reference Document. August 2004

NJ Brownfields Redevelopment and Inventory Assistance

New Jersey Brownfields Redevelopment Task Force, 4 pages. [pdf 7.2M] September 2004

- Brownfields Data Collection and Information Resource: Your Guide to Gathering Brownfields Property Information and Tips on How to Obtain a Private Property Owner "Consent and Release" Form
- New Jersey Office of Smart Growth, 14 pages. [pdf 488k]
   August 2004
- NJ Brownfields Redevelopment Resource Kit

New Jersey Brownfields Redevelopment Interagency Team

- April 2002 (12 pages)
- June 2004 (12 pages)
- > September 2005 (15 pages)
- October 2007 (28 pages) [pdf 926k]
- Mayors Create Healthy Communities: The 2003 New Jersey Mayors' Institute on Community Design
- Regional Plan Association with the New Jersey Office of Smart Growth Technical Reference Document, 40 pages. [pdf 5M]
   June 2004
- Preliminary Plan CD 2004 v 1.0.

New Jersey Office of Smart Growth, Windows/Macintosh CD-ROM June 2004

The 2004 Cross-Acceptance Manual

New Jersey Office of Smart Growth, 45 pages. [pdf 913k] April 2004

Plan-Endorsement Guidelines

New Jersey Office of Smart Growth, 27 pages. [pdf 766k] April 2004

- Building a Better New Jersey The New Jersey State Development and Redevelopment Plan: Preliminary Plan New Jersey State Planning Commission, 43 pages. [pdf 881k]
   April 2004
- GIS Resources CD

New Jersey Office of Smart Growth Windows/Macintosh CD-ROM

Paterson, New Jersey

An Advisory Services Panel Report Urban Land Institute, Co-sponsored Planning Study Technical Reference Document, 46 pages December 2003

#### **OFFICE OF PLANNING ADVOCACY** (Continued)

Planning Resources CD

New Jersey Office of Smart Growth

Windows/Macintosh CD-ROM

- > September 2003, CD 2003 v 3.0
- > April 2004, CD 2003 v 3.1
- > June 2004, CD 2003 v 3.2
- November 2004, CD 2004 v 4.0
- > September 2005, CD 2005 v 5.0
- Informational Layer and 2001 NJ State Development and Redevelopment Plan Maps CD

December 2003

New Jersev Office of Smart Growth

Windows/Macintosh CD-ROM

September 2003

Building a Transit Friendly Community

New Jersey Transit with New Jersey Office of Smart Growth, et al.,

Technical Reference Document, 40 pages. [pdf 7247k]

June 2003

Smart Growth Action Kit

New Jersey Housing Mortgage Finance Agency

- September 2003, v 1.0 [pdf 3721k]
- June 2004, v 2.0 [pdf 2150k]
- Statement of Agreements and Disagreements of the State Development and Redevelopment Plan New Jersey State Planning Commission

March 1, 2001

Smart Growth, NJ

New Jersey Office of Smart Growth

- Fall 2003 (Vol. 1, Number 1) [pdf 3.2M]
- Winter 2004, (Vol. 1, Number 2) [pdf 834k]
- Fall 2007, (Vol. 2, Number 1) [pdf 248k]
- New Jersey Smart Growth Planning and Program Resources: Technical and Financial Assistance Paul Drake and Various Planners, New Jersey Office of Smart Growth
  - September 2000, 40 pages. [pdf 196k]
  - November 2003, 49 pages. [pdf 528k]
  - April 2004, 57 pages. [pdf 538k]
  - > September 2005, 70 pages. [pdf 711k]
  - October 2005, 70 pages. [pdf 684k]
  - July 2006, 74 pages. [pdf 400k]
- Creating Communities of Learning: Schools and Smart Growth in New Jersey

Ellen Shoshkes, New Jersey Office of State Planning

Technical Reference Document, 25 pages.

June 2001

 New Jersey State Development and Redevelopment Plan: Infrastructure Needs Assessment, Executive Summary

New Jersey State Planning Commission, [pdf 390k]

March 2001

#### **OFFICE OF PLANNING ADVOCACY** (Continued)

- New Jersey State Development and Redevelopment Plan: Infrastructure Needs Assessment New Jersey State Planning Commission, [pdf 4.9M]
   March 2001
- New Jersey State Development and Redevelopment Plan: Executive Summary New Jersey State Planning Commission March 2001
- New Jersey State Development and Redevelopment Plan New Jersey State Planning Commission March 2001
- Workbook for Plan for the Environs of a Center Brown and Keener Urban Design, Approx. 250 pages, [pdf 5.2k] June 1996
- Plan for the Environs of a Center
   Brown and Keener Urban Design
   Technical Reference Document, 26 pages, [pdf 516k]
   June 1996
- State Planning Year in Review
   Fiscal Years 1999 and 2000 Annual Report
   New Jersey Office of State Planning, 24 pages [pdf 507k]

   August 2000

#### **NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF STATE**

CONTACT: Jacqueline Kemery PHONE: (609) 633-7985

225 West State Street, 3<sup>rd Floor</sup> FAX: (609) 292-9897

PO Box 459 Email: Jacqueline.Kemery@sos.nj.gov

Trenton, NJ 08625-0459 <a href="http://www.nj.gov/state/planning/">http://www.nj.gov/state/planning/</a>

- Laws of the Royal Colony of New Jersey, 1703-1775 (4 vol. compilation)
- Minutes of the Governor's Privy Council, 1777-1789
- Publications available on <a href="http://www.nj.gov/state/planning/spc-research-publications.html">http://www.nj.gov/state/planning/spc-research-publications.html</a>
- New Jersey Local Records Manual Handled by the Division of Revenue and Enterprise Services within the Department of Treasury
- New Jersey State Records Manual Handled by the Division of Revenue and Enterprise Services within the Department of Treasury

20

<sup>\*</sup> There may be a charge for some publications. Contact the appropriate agency for more information.

#### **NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION**

Susan M. Weber CONTACT: PHONE: (609) 963-2240 (New) (609) 530-5411

1035 Parkway Avenue

PO Box 600

Email: susan.weber@dot.nj.gov Trenton, NJ 08625-0600 http://www.state.nj.us/transportation

FAX:

**Publications** 

New Jersey Local Names – Interactive Look-up System – on Web site https://www.state.nj.us/cgi-bin/infobank/localsearch.pl (New Web address)

New Jersey Historic Roadway Study - January 2011

http://www.state.nj.us/transportation/publicat/historicroadwaystudy.pdf

Transportation Choices 2030 Long Range Transportation Plan http://www.state.nj.us/transportation/publicat/

New Jersey Statewide Freight Plan – December 2017 http://www.state.nj.us/transportation/freightplan/pdf/

The Cost of Roadway Construction, Operations and Maintenance in New Jersey - Phase 1 Final Report - May 2016

https://www.state.nj.us/transportation/refdata/research/reports/NJ-2016-003.pdf (New Web address)

**Capital Programs** 

The Statewide Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) - Fiscal Years 2018 - 2027 http://www.state.nj.us/transportation/capital/stip1827/

The Electronic Statewide Transportation Improvement Program (e-STIP) - Fiscal Years 2018-2027 http://www.state.nj.us/transportation/capital/estip/

Fiscal Year 2019 Capital Program

http://www.state.nj.us/transportation/capital/tcp19

Reference Data

2015 Straight Line Diagram

https://www.state.nj.us/transportation/refdata/sldiag/ (New Web address)

<sup>\*</sup> There may be a charge for some publications. Contact the appropriate agency for more information.

#### **NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY**

**CONTACT:** PHONE: (609) 633-0421
Taxation Building 4 th Floor FAX: (609) 292-0641

50 West State Street, PO Box 238 Email: <a href="mailto:matt.bastardi@treas.state.nj.us">matt.bastardi@treas.state.nj.us</a>
Trenton, NJ 08625-0238 http://www.state.nj.us/treasury/taxation/

Division of Taxation Annual Report, 2011
 <a href="http://www.state.nj.us/treasury/taxation/pdf/annual/2011.pdf">http://www.state.nj.us/treasury/taxation/pdf/annual/2011.pdf</a>

Statistics of Income, 2010 Income Tax Returns, Tax Filing Date April 15, 2011
 Summer 2012

http://www.state.nj.us/treasury/taxation/pdf/pubs/soi\_tables2010.pdf

Publications available on website: <a href="http://www.state.nj.us/treasury/taxation/pubs.shtml">http://www.state.nj.us/treasury/taxation/pubs.shtml</a>

<sup>\*</sup> There may be a charge for some publications. Contact the appropriate agency for more information.